
 

 

  
PUBLIC NOTICE AND AGENDA OF THE WEST BRANCH CITY COUNCIL M EETING 

SCHEDULED TO CONVENE AT 7:00 P.M. MONDAY  NOVEMBER  4, 2019 IN THE 

CITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 110 NORTH POPLAR STREET, WEST BRANCH, 

IOWA . 
 
Mayor Roger Laughlin mayor@westbranchiowa.org 
Mayor Pro Tem Colton Miller mcolton@rocketmail.com 
Council Member Jordan Ellyson Jordanellyson@gmail.com 
Council Member Brian Pierce brianapierce@outlook.com 
Council Member Jodee Stoolman j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com 
Council Member Nick Goodweiler nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com 
City Administrator Redmond Jones II rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org 
City Attorney Kevin Olson kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com 
Deputy City Clerk Leslie Brick leslie@westbranchiowa.org 

 
Please note:  Most written communications to or from government officials regarding government business are 

public records available to the public and media upon request.  Your e-mail communications may therefore be 

subject to public disclosure.    
AGENDA 

A. Call to Order 

 

B. Opening Ceremonies  
1. Pledge of Allegiance  
2. Welcome 

 

G. Roll Call  

 

D. Guest Speaker, Presentations and Proclamations  
1. Update regarding the National Able Network and their Senior Community Service 

Employment Program (SCSEP) ς Presented by Eric West, Career Services Coach.  
2. Update regarding the Capital Improvement Reserve Levy ς Presented by Redmond 

Jones II, City Administrator.  
3. West Branch Public Library 2019 Annual Report - Presented by Nick Shimmin, Public 

Library / IT Director. 
 

E. Public Comment 
Anyone wishing to address the City Council may come forward when invited; please state your name and 

address for the record. Public comments are typically limited to three minutes, and written comments 

may be submitted to the Deputy City Clerk.  

 

F. Approve Agenda / Consent Agenda / Move to Action 
Routine items and items not anticipated to be controversial are placed on the Consent Agenda to expedite 

the meeting.  If a Council member, staff member or member of the Public wishes to discuss any item on 

the Consent Agenda, they can request the item be removed from the Consent Agenda for discussion.   
 

mailto:mayor@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:mcolton@rocketmail.com
mailto:Jordanellyson@gmail.com
mailto:brianapierce@outlook.com
mailto:j.stoolmanwbcc@yahoo.com
mailto:nickgoodweilerwbcc@gmail.com
mailto:rjonesii@westbranchiowa.org
mailto:kevinolsonlaw@gmail.com
mailto:leslie@westbranchiowa.org


 

 

1. Motion to Approve Meeting Minutes for City Council Meeting October 21, 2019. 
 
2. Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

 
G. Public Hearing / Non-Consent Agenda  

1. Second Reading of Ordinance 768 !ƳŜƴŘƛƴƎ ¢ƛǘƭŜ ά¢ǊŀŦŦƛŎ ŀƴŘ ±ŜƘƛŎƭŜǎέ /ƘŀǇǘŜǊ ср 
ά{ǘƻǇ ƻǊ ¸ƛŜƭŘ wŜǉǳƛǊŜŘέΦ 

 
2. Second Reading of Ordinance 769 !ƳŜƴŘƛƴƎ ¢ƛǘƭŜ ά¢ǊŀŦŦƛŎ ŀƴŘ ±ŜƘƛŎƭŜǎέ /ƘŀǇǘŜǊ сф 
άtŀǊƪƛƴƎ wŜƎǳƭŀǘƛƻƴǎέΦ 

 
3. First Reading of Ordinance 770 Amending Title άAnimal Protection and Controlέ 

Chapter 55.22 άLicensingέ. 
 
4. Discussion Item: Regarding Shared Purchase of a Batwing Mower between the City 

of West Branch and the West Branch Community School District. 
 
5. Discussion Item: Regarding Debt Financing for the remaining non-participating 

portions of College Street Bridge. 
 
6. Motion to Set a Date for City Council Goal and Objective Setting Meeting. 
 
7. Discussion Item: Strategy for Incremental Sewer Rate Increase over the next 3 years 

in preparation for the new wastewater treatment process. 
 

H. Reports  
1. /ƛǘȅ !ŘƳƛƴƛǎǘǊŀǘƻǊΩǎ wŜǇƻǊǘ  
2. City Attorney Report  
3. City Staff Hearsays 

 

I. Comments from Mayor and Council Members 

 

J. Adjournment  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION  
 

MEETING DATE:   November 4, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  Presentation Item: Update regarding the National Able Network and 

their Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP). 

CITY GOAL:  Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Eric West, Career Services Coach with SCSEP 

DATE:   October 29, 2019  
     
BACKGROUND :  
 
The Senior Community Service Employment Program (SCSEP) is a community service and 

work-based job training program for older Americans. Authorized by the Older Americans Act, 

the program provides training for low-income, unemployed seniors looking to re-enter the 

workforce.   

SCSEP participants gain work experience in a variety of community service activities at non-

profit and public facilities, including schools, hospitals, day-care centers, government agencies 

and senior centers. The program provides community service hours to public and non-profit 

agencies, allowing them to enhance and provide needed services. Participants work 20 hours a 

week and are paid state or local minimum wage with State and Federal funds- making this 

opportunity FREE and of no cost to you. This training serves as a bridge to unsubsidized 

employment opportunities for participants.  

We are looking to expand our partnerships within the community to be able to maximize training 

opportunities for seniors in your communities.  Applicants come with valuable experience, 

determination and dedication. I am reaching out to you in hopes that we are able to form a 

partnership that may assist you in providing the necessary staff to your organization, and job 

skills training to a senior that is looking to return to the work force. Making it a win-win situation 

for all! Please consider the program and feel free to contact me at your convenience.  

The City hopes to train a program participant to help out in the Administration Office. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Accept / Discuss the Presentation ï No Action Needed 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:        

MOTION BY:       

SECOND BY:        

 

Presentation 1 



 

 

 



 

 

 

 
                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION  
 

MEETING DATE:   November 4, 2019 
 

AGENDA ITEM:  Presentation Item:  Considering placing a public measure on the 

November Ballot to establish a Capital Improvement Reserve Levy 

(intended to maintain overall tax rate). 

CITY GOAL:  Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Redmond Jones II, City Administrator 

DATE:   October 30, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND :  

As presented in Iowa State Code 384.7 entitled ñCapital Improvement Fundò; A City may 

establish a capital improvement reserve fund, and may certify taxes not to exceed sixty-seven 

and one-half cents per thousand dollars of taxable value each year to be levied for the fund for 

the purpose of accumulating moneys for the financing of specified capital improvements, or 

carrying out a specific capital improvement plan. 
 
With the heavy investment the city has made with regard to its parks and infrastructure it has 

reached high levels in our overall debt capacity.  The city has been aggressively pursuing retiring 

this debt.  Establishing a Capital Improvement Reserve Levy would allow the city to maintain 

state allowable levy levels that are currently servicing todayôs debt levels, and accumulate a 

portion of the levy not consumed by our debt service in a capital improvement reserve.  As we 

pay down our debt levels we could maintain our current overall debt service levels and apply the 

levy not directly applied for debt service needs into a Capital Improvement Reserve.   
 
In the long run this will give the city the benefit to fund smaller capital improvement project 

(such as downtown streetscaping, trails and/or sidewalk projects) without going out for 

expensive financing or bond issues that could have restrictions as to the use of funds.  In time, 

this measure could allow capital equipment replacements (such as Police, Parks, and Public 

Works vehicle replacement) without placing demands on general fund which could result in 

peaks and valleys in the cityôs tax rate.  In other words, this ability would be a stabilizing factor 

that would assist an even or stable tax rate. 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Accept / Discuss the Presentation ï No Action Needed 
 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRA TOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:        

MOTION BY:       

SECOND BY:        

 

Presentation 2 



 

 

FACT SHEET 

 

1. What will the ballot say (November 5th)? 
City of West Branch 

Public Measure 

ñShall the City of West Branch, Iowa, establish a perpetual capital improvement fund levy in 

an amount not to exceed sixty-seven and one-half cents per thousand dollars of taxable value 

per year of the purpose of funding specific capital improvement projects, or other expenditures 

as allowed by law, to be designed from time to time by the City Council of the City of West 

Branch, Iowa as provided by Iowa Code Section 384.7ò. 

 

2. If the City of West Branch Implements a Capital Improvement Levy; 
how will it be used? 

Per Iowa Code Section 384.7, the levy can only be used for the purpose of accumulating 

moneys for the financing of specified capital improvements, or carrying out a specific capital 

improvement plan. 

 

3. Ballot Vote Requires 50% + 1 majority to be implemented and the 

Levy can be Adjusted each Year ŘǳǊƛƴƎ άBudgetέ by the City Council. 

 

4. A Petition can be filed to remove the Levy if no Longer Wanted. 

 

5. The Levy would allow the City to decrease the debt service levy over 
time by selling less general obligation bonds contributing to 
relatively stable tax rates. 

 

6. West Branch has practiced prudent financial restraint over recent 

years.  At a Tax Rate of 13.08686 West Branch has one of the 

lowest City Tax rates in the state among cities of similar population.  

See cities of 2,100 ï 2,500 

Postville (15.47549)  Audubon (22.71926)   Belle Plaine (16.38748) 

Hudson (11.40019)  La Porte City (15.88688) Madrid (19.39631) 

Jesup (14.42513)     Lamoni (16.64803)  Cascade (9.00070) 

West Union (15.20468)  Ida Grove (13.42649)  Marengo (15.92734) 

Bellevue (11.99056)  FairFax (8.10000)  Rock Rapids (16.66248) 

Mitchellville (9.4547)  Sac City (19.71405)  Hawarden (14.59156) 

Hull (11.98396)   Toledo (17.33236)  Kalona (10.72373)  

Lake Mills (13.55026)  Belmond (17.11978)  West Liberty (15.31415) 

Wilton (14.20697)   Durant (14.67377) 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Post Card Mock-up 



 

 

 

 
 

 

REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION  
 

 

MEETING DATE:   November 4, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  Presentation Item: of the West Branch Public Library FY2019 Annual 

Report 

CITY GOAL:  Promote quality of life including public safety, community pride events, 

strong citizen involvement, parks and recreation opportunities and 

investment. 

PREPARED BY: Nick Shimmin, Library/IT Director 

DATE:   August 25, 2017  

     

BACKGROUND :  
 
According to chapter 22.09 of the code of ordinances, the library is required to provide annually 

a report which contains statements as to the condition of the library, number of items added, 

circulation, and finances.  I will be providing our annual report to the council at the meeting both 

in terms of the physical document created for this purpose but also with additional information 

that doesnôt generally fit easily into the document as a whole.   

 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Discussion and Feedback ï No Action Needed 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:        

MOTION BY:       

SECOND BY:        

 

Presentation 3 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 



 

 

(The following is a synopsis of the minutes of the West Branch City Council meeting. A video recording is available for 

inspection on the City of West Branch Website at www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos. The minutes are 

not approved until the next regularly scheduled City Council meeting.) 
 

West Branch, Iowa                                     City Council Meeting          October 21, 2019  

Council Chambers                    7:00 p.m.                                                                                                      
  
Mayor Roger Laughlin called the West Branch City Council meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  Mayor Laughlin then 

invited the Council, Staff and members of the audience to stand and led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

Roll call: Council members: Colton Miller, Jodee Stoolman, Nick Goodweiler and Jordan Ellyson were present.  

Brian Pierce was absent. Laughlin welcomed the audience and the following City staff:  Deputy Clerk Leslie 

Brick, Finance Officer Gordon Edgar, Public Works Director Matt Goodale, Police Chief Mike Horihan, City 

Attorney Kevin Olson and City Engineer Dave Schechinger, 
 

GUEST SPEAKER, PRESENTATIONS, AND PROCLA MATIONS  

Safety Committee Update (Jose Gongora) ï presented current and past activities of the Safety Committee which 

consists of City staff and fire department personnel.  Gongora said a new topic is discussed each month and safety 

protocols are put into place for all areas identified where improvements can be made.  Gongora also mentioned 

that since the safety program had started, the Cityôs workmanôs compensation premiums have gone down each 

year and stated the program would continue indefinitely. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

Mary McGee, West Branch resident informed the Council of personal safety issues she is 

experiencing.  Police Chief Horihan said he was investigating her allegations. 
 

Horihan provided additional updates to the Council regarding golf cart operation, Halloween safety tips and 

recent phone scams.  Horihan said communication has been placed on the West Branch Police Department 

website as well as in the West Branch Times.  Horihan also reported on a recent high-speed chase through Cedar 

County which again closed I-80 and directed traffic through West Branch.  Horihan said he would be taking with 

IDOT to see if something could be done to re-route traffic away from Main Street.  

 

APPROVE AGENDA/CONSENT AGENDA/MOVE TO AC TION  

Motion to approve the minutes for City Council Meeting October 7, 2019 

Resolution 1845 ï Resolution of Support and Financial Commitment for the Main Street Program 

Motion to approve Pay Estimate # 6 for the College Street Bridge Project 

Motion to approve the Claims Report 
 

October claims paid and September revenue 
EXPENDITURES    10/21/2019  
    
AERO RENTAL INC    EQUIPMENT RENTAL     627.00  
ALLIANT ENERGY    ALLIANT ENERGY     12,595.56  
ALTORFER INC    VEHICLE REPAIR PARTS    6.85  
AMAZON     BOOKS, OFFICE & MAINT SUPPLIES   829.39  
BAKER & TAYLOR INC.    BOOKS      1,006.06  
BANKERS ADVERTISING COMPANY  OFFICE SUPPLIES     20.58  
BARRON MOTOR SUPPLY   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES    34.05  
BEAN & BEAN    GRAVE OPENINGS     2,200.00  
BRICK, LESLIE    MILEAGE      85.08  
CAJ ENTERPRISES INC    ROCK      241.29  
CEDAR COUNTY RECORDER   RECORDING FEES     48.00  
CEDAR RAPIDS PHOTO COPY INC   COPIER MAINTENANCE    18.54  
CONLEY & JENNA NASH   BUILDING INCENTIVE PAYMENT    1,064.80  
CULLIGAN WATER TECHNOLOGIE   WATER SOFTENER SERVICE    23.20  
CY'S TREE SERVICE    TREE TRIMMING     2,575.00  
D&R PEST CONTROL    PEST CONTROL     70.00  
DAN'S OVERHEAD DOORS & MOR  BUILDING MAINTENANCE    493.75  
DEWEYS JACK & JILL    LIB & PARK PROGRAM SUPPLIES    59.56  

(Minutes) 

 Consent Item 1 

http://www.westbranchiowa.org/government/council-videos


 

 

ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES  ASBESTOS REMOVAL     890.00  
FEHR GRAHAM    308 PV PARK CONST SERVICES    1,908.00  
FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO. INC   SUPPLIES & UNIFORMS    1,728.00  
HARRY'S CUSTOM TROPHIES LT   PARTICIPANT RIBBONS    180.00  
HD CLINE COMPANY    LAWN MOWER BAGGER    3,581.48  
HI-LINE ELECTRIC COMPANY INC   MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES    503.08  
HOLLYWOOD GRAPHICS   JERSEYS      1,887.00  
HOSPERS & BROTHER PRINTERS   OFFICE SUPPLIES     202.25  
ICAD GROUP    DUES      2,750.00  
IOWA CODIFICATION INC   CODIFICATION SERVICES-PHASE 1   1,500.00  
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL  2020 ANNUAL WATER USE FEE    95.00  
JOHNSON COUNTY REFUSE INC.   RECYCLING SEPTEMBER    4,018.50  
KIECK'S CAREER APPAREL & UNIFORMS  UNIFORMS     119.05  
LINN COUNTY R.E.C.    STREET LIGHTS     148.12  
LYNCH, RYAN OR LINDSEY   BUILDING INCENTIVE PAYMENT    1,917.47  
MARTIN P GILLESPIE    BUILDING INCENTIVE PROGRAM    847.03  
MENARDS     SUPPLIES      138.45  
MIDLAND GIS SOLUTIONS, LLC   INTEGRITY GIS WEBSITE HOSTING   3,600.00  
MISCELLANEOUS VENDOR   VIRTUAL ADV STUDIOS: VENDOR REFUND   50.00  
OASIS ELECTRIC LLC    BUILDING MAINTENANCE    563.68  
OLSON, KEVIN D    LEGAL SERVICES - OCTOBER, 2019   1,500.00  
PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER  PITNEY BOWES PURCHASE POWER   500.00  
PORT 'O' JONNY INC.    SERVICE-WAPSI PARK     90.00  
QC ANALYTICAL SERVICES LLC   LAB ANALYSIS     970.00  
QUILL CORP    OFFICE SUPPLIES     246.35  
RIVER PRODUCTS COMPANY INC   ROADSTONE     319.42  
SEYDEL, RANDY AND LINDSAY   BUILDING INCENTIVE PAYMENT   2,777.96  
SHIMMIN, NICK    REGISTRATION     45.00  
STATE HYGIENIC LAB    LAB ANALYSIS     26.00  
UPS     SHIPPING      22.82  
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE   COPIER LEASE PAYMENT    106.25  
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSLLC  DVDS, PROGRAM SUPPLIES    301.71  
WATER SOLUTIONS UNLIMITED   CHEMICALS     1,956.06  
WEST BRANCH COMMUNITY SCHOOL  TRANSPORTATION-PARK & REC PROGRAMS   1,982.47  
WEST BRANCH FORD    VEHICLE REPAIR     1,190.49  
WEST BRANCH TIMES    LEGAL PUBLICATIONS & ADVERTISIG   456.86  
WEX BANK     VEHICLE FUEL     1,851.30  
    
TOTAL              62,968.51  
    
PAYROLL     10/18/2019     55,107.29  
    
PAID BETWEEN MEETINGS 
UPS     SHIPPING      22.82  
WESTGARD WOODWORKS   DEPOSIT ON DOOR INSTALLATION   2,200.00  
    
TOTAL           2,222.82  
    
GRAND TOTAL EXPENDITURES         120,298.62  
    
FUND TOTALS    
001   GENERAL FUND     54,203.70  
022   CIVIC CENTER     3,278.03  
031   LIBRARY     10,201.45  
110   ROAD USE TAX     6,555.46  
112   TRUST AND AGENCY   12,185.80  
308   PARK IMP - PEDERSEN VALLEY   5,408.00  
312   DOWNTOWN EAST REDEVELOPMENT   890.00  
600   WATER FUND     15,137.07  
610   SEWER FUND     12,439.11  
    -    
GRAND TOTAL      120,298.62 
 
REVENUE-FISCAL YEAR 2020  
FUND  SEPTEMBER   
001 GENERAL FUND     133,278.92  
022 CIVIC CENTER     1,637.90  
031 LIBRARY     607.98  
036 TORT LIABILITY     4,416.91  
110 ROAD USE TAX     33,362.33  



 

 

112 TRUST & AGENCY     25,191.47  
119 EMERGENCY TAX FUND    3,545.91  
121 LOCAL OPTION SALES TAX    18,301.74  
125 TIF      22,874.92  
226 DEBT SERVICE     30,941.93  
310 COLLEGE ST BRIDGE REPLACEMENT   266,182.82  
500 CEMETERY PERPETUAL FUND   586.25  
501 KROUTH PRINCIPAL FUND    383.18  
502 KROUTH INTEREST FUND    88.64  
600 WATER FUND     53,069.91  
610 SEWER FUND     37,889.52  
740 STORM WATER UTILITY    5,202.10  
TOTAL      637,562.43 

 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Stoolman to approve agenda/consent agenda items.  AYES: Goodweiler, 

Stoolman, Miller, Ellyson.  Absent: Pierce.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried.   
 

PUBLIC HEARING / NON -CONSENT AGENDA  
Discussion:  Hooverôs Hometown Days 2019 and 2020.   

Laughlin said the planning committee had met to review this yearôs event and it was noted that attendance was 

down from previous years and said they felt that the event lacked advertising.  Laughlin suggested that advertising 

budget dollars be considered.  Others comments were suggestions of moving the Main Street stage closer to the Fire 

Station and compacting the event to help with the number of road closures and crowd control.  Laughlin said the 

committee welcomes and ideas for 2020.  Stoolman suggested that the event incorporate new activities and events 

to keep the event ófreshô.  Ellyson supported the idea changing the layout. 
 
Resolution 1846 ï Approving Change Order #5 in the amount of $2,424.00 for the College Street Bridge 

Replacement Project. / Move to action. 

Schechinger explained that an additional storm sewer and intake was required to provide adequate drainage on the 

Fobian property which is the result of this change order.  The Council had no objections. 

Motion by Miller , second by Goodweiler to approve the Resolution 1846.  AYES:  Miller, Goodweiler, Ellyson, 

Stoolman.  Absent:  Pierce.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried. 

 

Resolution 1847 ï Approving Change Order #6 in the amount of $11,738.98 for the College Street Bridge 

Replacement Project. / Move to action.    

Schechinger explained that the change order includes a relocation of a water service due to a conflict with a storm 

intake along East College Street, an air release valve required to ensure there is not a hammer lock affect in the 

12ò water main that is routed over the 24ò storm sewer and that soil beneath the roadway had been found to be 

unsuitable to reach compaction specifications.  The Council had no objections for the change order. 

Motion by Miller , second by Goodweiler to approve the Resolution 1847.  AYES:  Miller, Goodweiler, Stoolman, 

Ellyson.  Absent:  Pierce.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried. 

 

First Reading of Ordinance 768 Amending Title ñTraffic and Vehiclesò Chapter 65 ñStop or Yield Requiredò. / 

Move to action. 

Horihan had previously addressed his concerns to the Council regarding the need for stop signs and new streets in 

The Meadows, Part 4A.  This ordinance includes adding stop signs at the south end of Dawson Drive where it 

intersects with West Main Street and adds a four-way stop to the intersection of Dawson Drive and West Orange 

Street. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Stoolman to approve the first reading of Ordinance 768.  AYES: Goodweiler, 

Stoolman, Miller, Ellyson.  Absent:  Pierce.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried. 

 

First Reading of Ordinance 769 Amending Title ñTraffic and Vehiclesò Chapter 69 ñParking Regulationsò. / Move 

to action.  



 

 

Horihan had previously addressed resident concerns with parking along the curve of Hilltop Drive.  This 

ordinance will limit parking along this stretch of Hilltop Drive to provide additional sight and safety concerns. 

Motion by Goodweiler, second by Stoolman to approve the first reading of Ordinance 769.  AYES: Goodweiler, 

Stoolman, Ellyson, Miller.  Absent:  Pierce.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried. 
 
 

Resolution 1848 ï Approving the Submission of the City of West Branch 2018 -2019 Annual Finance Report to the 

State Auditorôs Office. / Move to action. 

Motion by Miller , second by Ellyson to approve the Resolution 1848.  AYES:  Miller, Ellyson, Stoolman, 

Goodweiler.  Absent:  Pierce.  NAYS:  None.  Motion carried. 

 

CITY ADMINISTRATOR REPORT  

Absent. 

 

CITY ATTORNEY REPORT  

No report. 

 

STAFF REPORTS  

Edgar said he is working with a couple of brokers for health insurance quotes.   Goodale asked who would be 

winterizing Cubby Park if  

 

COMMENT S FROM MAYOR AND COU NCIL MEMBER S 

Laughlin said he attended a Lower Cedar Watershed Association meeting and learned that the group recently 

received a one hundred thousand dollar grant from the DNR.  The grant monies will be used to create a website 

and educational materials along with hiring a consultant.  Laughlin said this group also solicits donations from 

cities to fund grants for other cities.  Laughlin also reported that the newly formed Nuisance Committee met to 

discuss next steps for addressing nuisances within the City.  Laughlin said he was not pleased with the weeds and 

lack of grass at Cubby Park.  Goodale stated that if the park was not accepted at the next City Council meeting, 

then Needham would need to be responsible for winterizing the concession stand, restrooms and irrigation 

system.   

 

Goodweiler questioned if the Gaskill family was contacted again regarding the property needed for flood 

mitigation.  Schechinger said he did meet with the family and shared the USGS report and said he felt the 

Gaskillôs showed interest in the project.  

 

ADJOURNMENT  

Motion to adjourn by Ellyson, second by Goodweiler.  Motion carried on a voice vote.  City Council meeting 

adjourned at 7:44 p.m.  

    

 

    

                           _________________________________________  

                                           Colton Miller, Mayor Pro Tem 

 

 

 

 

ATTEST: ______________________________________________ 

                   Leslie Brick, Deputy City Clerk  
 
 
 



 

 

 
 

 

                 REQUEST FOR COUNCIL CONSIDERATION  
 

MEETING DATE:   November 4, 2019 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  Motion to Approve the Claims Report. 

CITY GOAL:  Establish a sound and sustainable government supported by 

professionalism, progressive thinking and modernizing the organization. 

PREPARED BY: Gordon Edgar, Finance Director 

DATE:   October 30, 2019  

     

BACKGROUND :  

These are routine expenditures that include such items as payroll, budget expenditures, and other 

financial items that relate to City Council approved items and/or other day to day operational 

disclosures. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  Approve Claims Report ï Move to Action 

 

REVIEWED BY CITY ADMINISTRATOR:   

COUNCIL ACTION:        

MOTION BY:       

SECOND BY:        

Consent Item 3 Consent Item 2 



 

 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 




